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td

From: Mortimer, Darren [darren.mortimer@norfolk.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 February 2015 16:00
To: 'td'
Subject: RE: Thornham

Hi Tony,
We seem to be content with the draft layout now, obviously subject to the detailed design and SA
scrutiny.
regards

Darren Mortimer
Highways Development Management Officer
Developer Services
Highways and Transport
Community and Environmental Services
Tel: 01263 516145
Fax: 01263 514802
Email: darren.mortimer@norfolk.gov.uk
Norfolk County Council
General Enquiries: 0344 800 8020 or information@norfolk.gov.uk
Website: www.norfolk.gov.uk

From: td [mailto:td@KingdomTP.co.uk]
Sent: 10 February 2015 11:56
To: Mortimer, Darren
Subject: FW: Thornham

Regards

Tony Doyle BEng (Hons) MSC MCIHT TPS
Director
td@KingdomTP.co.uk
01603 325 587
07736 609 993

KingdomTP.co.uk
Saffron House, Lopham Road, East Harling, Norfolk NR16 2PX

For email disclaimer please see our Legal page on our website.

From: td [mailto:td@KingdomTP.co.uk]
Sent: 30 January 2015 10:11
To: 'Mortimer, Darren'
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

From: Mortimer, Darren [mailto:darren.mortimer@norfolk.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 January 2015 09:55
To: 'td'
Subject: FW: Thornham

Hi Tony,
Please see below
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

From: Allen, Kevin
Sent: 30 January 2015 08:44
To: Mortimer, Darren
Subject: RE: Thornham

Hi Darren,

In principle this looks long the right lines. However, I’m a little concerned about the kerb line to
the east of the junction, which seems very set back from the channel line. The kerbline should be
brought forward to tie in with the give way line at the tangent point of the junction radius. Green
Lane is quite narrow and relatively lightly trafficked so a merge taper should not really be
necessary.

Kind regards

Kevin

--

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
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Tony Doyle KTP . . Licence No: 550501

TRIP RATE CALCULATION SELECTION PARAMETERS:

Land Use : 03 - RESIDENTIAL
Category : A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
MULTI-MODAL VEHICLES

03 SOUTH WEST
CW CORNWALL 1 days
GS GLOUCESTERSHIRE 1 days

06 WEST MIDLANDS
SH SHROPSHIRE 1 days
WK WARWICKSHIRE 1 days

07 YORKSHIRE & NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE
NE NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE 1 days
NY NORTH YORKSHIRE 3 days

09 NORTH
CB CUMBRIA 1 days

10 WALES
CP CAERPHILLY 1 days

11 SCOTLAND
FI FIFE 1 days

Filtering Stage 2 selection:

Parameter: Number of dwellings
Actual Range: 14 to 180 (units: )
Range Selected by User: 6 to 100 (units: )

Public Transport Provision:
Selection by: Include all surveys

Date Range: 01/01/90 to 20/05/14

Monday 3 days
Tuesday 3 days
Wednesday 1 days
Thursday 2 days
Friday 2 days

Manual count 11 days
Directional ATC Count 0 days

Edge of Town Centre 3
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre) 4
Edge of Town 4

Residential Zone 8
No Sub Category 3
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Tony Doyle KTP . . Licence No: 550501

Filtering Stage 3 selection:

C3 11 days

1,001 to 5,000 6 days
5,001 to 10,000 5 days

5,001 to 25,000 5 days
25,001 to 50,000 6 days

0.6 to 1.0 5 days
1.1 to 1.5 5 days
1.6 to 2.0 1 days

No 11 days
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Tony Doyle KTP . . Licence No: 550501

1 CB-03-A-04 SEMI DETACHED CUMBRIA
MOORCLOSE ROAD
SALTERBACK
WORKINGTON
Edge of Town
No Sub Category
Total Number of dwellings: 82

2 CP-03-A-02 SEMI DETACHED CAERPHILLY
THE RISE

PENGAM
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
No Sub Category
Total Number of dwellings: 41

3 CW-03-A-02 SEMI D./DETATCHED CORNWALL
BOSVEAN GARDENS

TRURO
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 73

4 FI-03-A-02 SEMI DETACHED FIFE
WAROUT ROAD

GLENROTHES
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 58

5 GS-03-A-01 SEMI D./TERRACED GLOUCESTERSHIRE
KINGSHOLM ROAD
KINGSHOLM
GLOUCESTER
Edge of Town Centre
No Sub Category
Total Number of dwellings: 73

6 NE-03-A-03 PRIVATE HOUSES NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE
STATION ROAD

SCUNTHORPE
Edge of Town Centre
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 180

7 NY-03-A-03 PRIVATE HOUSING NORTH YORKSHIRE
NEW ROW

BOROUGHBRIDGE
Edge of Town Centre
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 14
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Tony Doyle KTP . . Licence No: 550501

8 NY-03-A-06 BUNGALOWS & SEMI DET. NORTH YORKSHIRE
HORSEFAIR

BOROUGHBRIDGE
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 115

9 NY-03-A-11 PRIVATE HOUSING NORTH YORKSHIRE
HORSEFAIR

BOROUGHBRIDGE
Edge of Town
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 23

10 SH-03-A-05 SEMI-DETACHED/TERRACED SHROPSHIRE
SANDCROFT
SUTTON HILL
TELFORD
Edge of Town
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 54

11 WK-03-A-02 BUNGALOWS WARWICKSHIRE
NARBERTH WAY
POTTERS GREEN
COVENTRY
Edge of Town
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 17



TRICS 7.1.3 050115 B17.03 (C) 2015 JMP Consultants Ltd on behalf of the TRICS Consortium Wednesday 28/01/15
Page 5

Tony Doyle KTP . . Licence No: 550501

TRIP RATE for Land Use 03 - RESIDENTIAL/A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
MULTI-MODAL VEHICLES
Calculation factor: 1 DWELLS
BOLD print indicates peak (busiest) period

ARRIVALS DEPARTURES TOTALS
No. Ave. Trip No. Ave. Trip No. Ave. Trip

Time Range Days DWELLS Rate Days DWELLS Rate Days DWELLS Rate
00:00 - 01:00
01:00 - 02:00
02:00 - 03:00
03:00 - 04:00
04:00 - 05:00
05:00 - 06:00
06:00 - 07:00

11 66 0.062 11 66 0.200 11 66 0.26207:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.152 11 66 0.358 11 66 0.51008:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.181 11 66 0.164 11 66 0.34509:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.141 11 66 0.148 11 66 0.28910:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.177 11 66 0.164 11 66 0.34111:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.158 11 66 0.153 11 66 0.31112:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.178 11 66 0.171 11 66 0.34913:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.184 11 66 0.193 11 66 0.37714:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.242 11 66 0.182 11 66 0.42415:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.256 11 66 0.177 11 66 0.43316:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.300 11 66 0.184 11 66 0.48417:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.184 11 66 0.160 11 66 0.34418:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 2.215 2.254 4.469

Parameter summary

Trip rate parameter range selected: 14 - 180 (units: )
Survey date date range: 01/01/90 - 20/05/14
Number of weekdays (Monday-Friday): 11
Number of Saturdays: 0
Number of Sundays: 0
Surveys manually removed from selection: 0
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Tony Doyle KTP . . Licence No: 550501

TRIP RATE for Land Use 03 - RESIDENTIAL/A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
MULTI-MODAL OGVS
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

11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00007:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.001 11 66 0.001 11 66 0.00208:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.001 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00109:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.003 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00310:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.001 11 66 0.004 11 66 0.00511:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.001 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00112:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.003 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00313:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.001 11 66 0.005 11 66 0.00614:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00015:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.003 11 66 0.003 11 66 0.00616:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00017:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00018:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 0.014 0.013 0.027

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
MULTI-MODAL PSVS
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
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00008:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00009:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00010:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.003 11 66 0.003 11 66 0.00611:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00012:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00013:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00014:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00015:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00016:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00017:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00018:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 0.003 0.003 0.006

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
MULTI-MODAL CYCLISTS
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

11 66 0.001 11 66 0.014 11 66 0.01507:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.004 11 66 0.011 11 66 0.01508:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.001 11 66 0.003 11 66 0.00409:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.014 11 66 0.01910:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.004 11 66 0.00911:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.004 11 66 0.005 11 66 0.00912:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.004 11 66 0.00913:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.005 11 66 0.01014:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.012 11 66 0.007 11 66 0.01915:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.008 11 66 0.007 11 66 0.01516:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.016 11 66 0.007 11 66 0.02317:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.011 11 66 0.004 11 66 0.01518:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 0.077 0.085 0.162

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
MULTI-MODAL VEHICLE OCCUPANTS
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

11 66 0.067 11 66 0.252 11 66 0.31907:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.195 11 66 0.559 11 66 0.75408:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.226 11 66 0.205 11 66 0.43109:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.175 11 66 0.193 11 66 0.36810:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.249 11 66 0.216 11 66 0.46511:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.200 11 66 0.205 11 66 0.40512:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.230 11 66 0.230 11 66 0.46013:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.245 11 66 0.253 11 66 0.49814:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.375 11 66 0.263 11 66 0.63815:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.368 11 66 0.262 11 66 0.63016:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.423 11 66 0.234 11 66 0.65717:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.229 11 66 0.225 11 66 0.45418:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 2.982 3.097 6.079

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
MULTI-MODAL PEDESTRIANS
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

11 66 0.015 11 66 0.068 11 66 0.08307:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.044 11 66 0.234 11 66 0.27808:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.036 11 66 0.073 11 66 0.10909:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.045 11 66 0.055 11 66 0.10010:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.036 11 66 0.062 11 66 0.09811:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.051 11 66 0.055 11 66 0.10612:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.049 11 66 0.055 11 66 0.10413:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.053 11 66 0.060 11 66 0.11314:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.167 11 66 0.118 11 66 0.28515:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.132 11 66 0.074 11 66 0.20616:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.123 11 66 0.038 11 66 0.16117:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.052 11 66 0.029 11 66 0.08118:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 0.803 0.921 1.724

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
MULTI-MODAL PUBLIC TRANSPORT USERS
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

11 66 0.003 11 66 0.003 11 66 0.00607:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.004 11 66 0.023 11 66 0.02708:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.007 11 66 0.007 11 66 0.01409:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.003 11 66 0.001 11 66 0.00410:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.003 11 66 0.011 11 66 0.01411:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.004 11 66 0.004 11 66 0.00812:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.005 11 66 0.01013:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.004 11 66 0.00914:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.014 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.01415:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.008 11 66 0.001 11 66 0.00916:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.005 11 66 0.001 11 66 0.00617:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.000 11 66 0.000 11 66 0.00018:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 0.061 0.060 0.121

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
MULTI-MODAL TOTAL PEOPLE
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

11 66 0.086 11 66 0.337 11 66 0.42307:00 - 08:00
11 66 0.247 11 66 0.827 11 66 1.07408:00 - 09:00
11 66 0.270 11 66 0.288 11 66 0.55809:00 - 10:00
11 66 0.229 11 66 0.263 11 66 0.49210:00 - 11:00
11 66 0.293 11 66 0.293 11 66 0.58611:00 - 12:00
11 66 0.259 11 66 0.270 11 66 0.52912:00 - 13:00
11 66 0.290 11 66 0.295 11 66 0.58513:00 - 14:00
11 66 0.310 11 66 0.323 11 66 0.63314:00 - 15:00
11 66 0.568 11 66 0.388 11 66 0.95615:00 - 16:00
11 66 0.516 11 66 0.344 11 66 0.86016:00 - 17:00
11 66 0.568 11 66 0.281 11 66 0.84917:00 - 18:00
11 66 0.292 11 66 0.258 11 66 0.55018:00 - 19:00

19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00
Total Rates: 3.928 4.167 8.095

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


